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Liv Rickman

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: P/24/028/FUL: Ex Secondary School, Carn Thomas, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles 

of Scilly

From: Natasha Collings-Costello   
Sent: 04 June 2024 22:38 
To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: P/24/028/FUL: Ex Secondary School, Carn Thomas, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly 
 

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password 
details if requested. 

 
Hi Liv 
 
We have reviewed the documents and have the following comments:  
 
EcIA 

 
1) The EcIA has determined that the site itself does not lie in any protected area but is in close 

proximity of several designated sites. There are not hydrological linkages or other impact 
pathways. The report concludes that NE should be consulted but that due to the small scale 
of the development there should be no impact on the designated sites. I agree with this 
conclusion. 
 

2) The report has determined that the habitats present on site are largely of low ecological 
significance the exception being areas of mixed scrub, scattered trees and stone-faced bank. 
This appears to be an appropriate assessment of the site. 
 

3) The presence of Schedule 9 invasive plant species has been established on site. The report 
recommends post-planning and pre-construction surveys of invasive non-native plant 
species, and that work should be carried out under an Invasive Plant Method Statement. 
These surveys and the production of the method statement should be conditioned. 
 

4) The EcIA recommends that a CEMP should be prepared. The CEMP should be conditioned. 
 

5) A condition requiring other mitigation and enhancement measures stated in the EcIA is 
required. 
 

 
BNG Report 
 

1) In the absence of a Local Nature Strategy the strategic significance of the site has been 
determined by reference to DFERA guidelines. They have concluded that whilst the site lies 
close to a number of designated sites, the site itself and the habitats present are classed as 
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‘low strategic significance’. Consequently, a multiplier of 1 has been used within the metric. 
This appears to be a reasonable conclusion. 
 

2) The metric itself was not available for review only the written report. The report concludes that 
the proposed habitat creation and enhancement measures will lead to a 24.67% gain in 
habitat units and a gain of 0.10 hedgerow units (no baseline hedgerow present). The gains are 
achieved through realistic measures. 
 

3) A Biodiversity Management and Monitoring Plan should be conditioned. 
 

 
On the basis of these two reports, we would have no objections subject to the above conditions. 
 
 
 

Natasha Collings-Costello MEnvSci CSci MCIEEM 

Managing Director 

www.cecenvironment.co.uk 
 

 

 

Ecology, Sustainability and Landscape 
Architecture solutions since 1992. 

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd, Five 
Acres, Allet, Truro, Cornwall, TR4 9DJ 

 

This email and the information it contains may be privileged and/or confidential. It is for the intended 
addressee(s) only. The unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this email, or any information it 
contains is prohibited and could in certain circumstances be a criminal oƯence. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please notify enquiries@cecenvironment.co.uk immediately and delete the 
message from your system. 

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd monitors emails to ensure its systems operate eƯectively 
and to minimise the risk of viruses. Whilst it has taken reasonable steps to scan this email, it does not 
accept liability for any virus that it may contain. 

Cornwall Environmental Consultants Ltd is registered in England & Wales, Company No. 2634834. 

VAT Registration No. 213 2687 26 

OHSAS 45001, ISO 9001 and ISO 14001 certified 

Registered OƯice address: Five Acres, Allet, Truro, Cornwall, TR4 9DJ 
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From: Liv Rickman <Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Planning (Isles of Scilly) 
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 4:52 PM 
Subject: P/24/028/FUL: Ex Secondary School, Carn Thomas, Hugh Town, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly 
 
Good afternoon, 
Please see attached a consultation request. The deadline for any comments will be the 14th June 2024.  
 
Kind Regards, 
Liv Rickman 
Assistant: Planning & Development Management 
 
Please note that I work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer system. If your call is 
unanswered, voicemails will be acknowledged and calls returned as necessary.  If you do have a planning enquiry 
then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email to planning@scilly.gov.uk as there is a delay in the processing 
of post. 
 
Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 0LW 
Direct Line: 01720 424436  Planning Team: 01720 424455  
Email: Olivia.Rickman@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk | 
 

 
 
Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 
2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any 
attachments is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of 
the named addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are 
aware that this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, 
copy, distribute, or retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a 
legally binding contract. E & OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform 
postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the 
author and do not necessarily reflect those of the organisations within the Council of the Isles of 
Scilly or any of its Committees.  


